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Mogrzris, Nicuors, ARsHT & T UNNELL LLP

1201 NORTH MARKET STREET
P.O. Box 1347
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19899-1347

(302) 658-9200
(302) 658-3989 FAX

JACK B. BLUMENFELD
(302) 351-9291
(302) 425-3012 FAX

Jjblumenfeld@mnat.com

October 12, 2018

The Honorable Richard G. Andrews VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
United States District Court
for the District of Delaware
844 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Acceleration Bay LLC v. Activision Blizzard Inc.
C.A. No. 16-453 (RGA)

Dear Judge Andrews:

Briefing has been completed on Activision’s motion to preclude inadmissible and
undisclosed damages theories and evidence (D.I. 581). With trial two weeks away, Activision
requests argument on that motion at the Court’s earliest convenience.

Respectfully,

/s/ Jack B. Blumenfeld

Jack B. Blumenfeld (#1014)
JBB/bac

cc: Clerk of the Court (via hand delivery)
All Counsel of Record (via electronic mail)
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